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Date: Tue, 20 Oct 2009 13:19:16 +1100 {10/20/2009 13:19:16 EST]
From: "lan Fox" <ifox@archaeo.com.au> & ol
To: sudavies@comecen.com.aud
Cc: "TBLALC CEQ™ <ceo@tblalc.com> &, cyril@tblalc.com &
Subject: RE: Bilambil

Dear su

Further to our telephone conversation regarding Aboriginal cultural
information or possible physical evidence at tﬂe Bilambil quarry site
(bounded by Hogans road, Bilambil Road and urluip Road), I can confirm there
are no site references or cultural information listed on the aundE}"u’Iun
Mapping Project (BMP) for that location as at search date 20 October, %uoa.

As you are aware the BMP is a community controlled database of cultural
information, primarily for the Tweed and Byron Shires. I voluntarily
maintain the database and documentary library on the community's behalf and
under an agreement where access to information must be authorised by the
Tweed/Byron Local Aboriginal Land Council (TBLALC) . In this instance
access approval has been given by Cyril Scott, TBLALC sites officer.

Please contact the TBLALC direct if you require further information.
vours sincerely,

Ian Fox , 1
Converge Heritage + Community

address _

PO Box 87, Burringbar, NSW 2483
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02 6677 0260
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TWEED/BYRON LOCAL
ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL

Sue Davis

RE: BILAMBIL Quarry

Survey was conducted by Sue Davis (Consultant Arc) and myself on the 19-10-09

This assessment aims to find significance of the sites to the Aboriginal people and what if
any impacts of these sites occur.

The property was located behind of Urluip Road & Bilambil Road in the Village of
Bilambil.

The property has been extensively disturbed through bulldozing clearing operations.
Due to removal of all original soil we concur that there are no aboriginal sites on the
Quarry site.

If there were any traditional sites in these locations would have been disturbed through
changes made by early settlers and more recently, by Quarrying operations.

Any Question please don’t hesitate to contact us on the above number

Cultural Sites Officer
Tweed Byron lalc

Cyril Scott
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